Carolzn Purdy

Subject: FW: Contract termination

From: Jay Beristianos [mailto:chief800@northshorefpd.com]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Anita Grant <Anita.Grant@lakecountyca.gov>; Jeff Rein <Jeff.Rein@lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: Contract termination

Good afternoon,

As you are all aware the Lake County Fire Chiefs made the decision early last year to move our dispatch
services to Cal Fire, St Helena. This transition has been difficult at best but we are almost complete and expect
to move services March 1, 2018. The County provided an amendment to the contract between the county Chiefs
and the County that would allow termination without cause. At the time our counsels advised us not to sign.
While much has happened since then, and a couple of months ago we asked to revisit the amendment, we were
not provided the opportunity to discuss the amendment. Now we are less then a month away from the

change, the fire Chiefs are asked the county to waive the 90 For Cause Termination clause.

Thank you for your consideration,

Jay Beristianos, Fire Chief



